

Wm. H. 9

Ill 4713

C. O.
3576

REC'D
19-31

Handwritten scribbles at the top of the page.

Faint, mostly illegible printed text, possibly a header or address block.

2385

NO. 3

Handwritten scribbles.

Myra L. ...

20,000

2710

Just

Line

Vertical handwritten note:
20 June

Faint printed text, possibly a signature or title.

Handwritten word: Intro

Faint printed text.

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Eastern*



Deposited weekly should be...
No inquiry respecting this Telegram should be...

C.O.
3576
JAN 30 1913

To London: 3652 London Wall (8 Lines)
2528 Gerrard
801 Avenue
802 Avenue
1038 Grosvenor Wall

Telegraphic Address: 11, Old Broad Street, E.C. 4
449, Strand, W.C. Charing Cross
5, Leadenhall Street, E.C.
20, Mark Lane
27, Abchurch Lane, E.C. 4

Telephone No. 2942
2516 Gerrard
4014 Holborn
3632 London Wall

Deposited weekly should be...
10, Cannon Street, E.C. 4
& 42, Park Lane, W. 1
Holborn Viaduct, E.C.
Electra House, Finsbury Pavement, E.C.
Foreign & Indian Mail, Covent Garden, W.C.

Date, Name and Date	Time Received	Remarks	No.
JAN 30 1913	5:12 PM		

Station Hours, 10 to 11 p.m.
271 HAINBODI 59 5-52PM GOVT -
CHAPELRIE LONDON -

JAN 30 1913

Your tel. of 27/1/13 5000

£200

RE WATSON'S WILKINSON DOSES SERUM PICEOUS NORTH

has already

HEARSBORN BURN SUPPLIED TO STABLING SILVERGRAV

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *Via Eastern*

300



Doubtful wires should be OFFICIA...
No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be counted to without...

TELEPHONE NO.:	TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS: "SIGNALLY, LONDON"	TELEPHONE NO.:	TELEGRAPHIC ADDRESS: "SIGNALLY, LONDON"
3632 London Wall (8 Lines)	11, Old Broad Street, E.C.	2942 Holb.	5. Droman Street, Brough, S.F.
2528 Gerrard	449, Strand, W.C. (Charing Cross)	2516 Gerrard.	5 & 44, Parham Street, S.W.
331 Avenue.	8, Leadenhall Street, E.C.	1014 Holborn.	Holborn Viaduct, E.C.
332 Avenue.	Market Buildings, 25, Mincing Lane - at Mark Lane, E.C.	3632 London Wall.	4. Electra House, Finsbury Pavement, E.C.
1848 London Wall.	"The Baltic," Bury St Entrance, E.C.		Foreign Auction Mart, Covent Garden, W.C.



No.	Clerk's Name and Date.	Time Received.	Remarks.
18	a	2/1/11	Chapel

Station from, (to Orig. Time) In view of de and for 20.0

TICPOLONGA UBANDAS FURTHER DEJERATION MENEHNEY

submit to

Apply to

TERGETARIA GUARANTEE SHONDEEP NYASALANE PRIORITY

Have already

TO NYASALAND FOR SURPLUS STOCK SILVERGRAY HEARTBREAK NABERRY

RECEIVED BY ORDERED *Wm. C. ...*

The Secretary of State

631 London Wall, London, E.C. 4, England

18 a

Station from
the Orig. Times

Receipt

Handwritten notes and stamps, including "000 000 5" and "C"

RECEIVED BY ORDERED

FEB 6

To
3576 East Afr. Prot
Nyasaland Uganda
13

302

60

sent to [unclear]

DRAFT Telegram

General Zomba Nyasaland

MINUTE.

(2386)

- Mr. Deane
- Mr. B. Komley
- Sir G. Fiddes
- Sir H. Just
- Sir J. Anderson
- Lord Emmott
- Mr. Harcourt

unavailable
My telegram regarding New Telegram
finality

Following ~~has~~ received from
Gingerney's ~~bank~~
Governor East Africa Protectorate

begins ^{wild honey} 5000 doses serum & 2000
worth. Have already been

supplied to Nyasaland.

^{Kipolonye}
in view of Ugandas further
degeneration ^{winter} demand for 20000 doses

unable to guarantee supply

Nyasaland priority

would be glad to Nyasaland

to build up stock

2 dfts

Copy made by [unclear]

dear Sir
Have already ^{been} ~~had to refuse~~

Rhodnia output of serum

dendrophis
depending on ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~

spread
susceptible cattle at ~~the~~

ratio spread of ~~the~~

in Uganda ^{and this}

significant
infectious is rapidly

decreasing supply ^{is} ~~is~~

Increased provision in ^{East Africa}

estimates for next year

is ^{not} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~not~~

but ^{it} ~~it~~ ^{it} ~~it~~

of ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~

Rhodnia ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~

dependence ^{on} ~~on~~

of ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~

of ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~the~~

may ^{be} ~~be~~ ^{be} ~~be~~

profoundly ^{is} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~is~~

DRAFT.

J. P. Montgomery Esq

MINUTE.

Mr. Downie Esq

Mr. Bostrom Esq

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. H. Court.

3576 East Afr. Prot.
Nyasaland Uganda

393

Dear Sir,
I am glad to hear
to you for your
the accompanying
telegraphic communication
with the Governors of
the East Africa and
Nyasaland Protectorates
respecting the supply of
anti-rinderpest serum
in British East Africa

3576
Tel 30th Jan

3576
Tel

J. P. Montgomery

Street, S.C.

COMOTIVES

AMPALA - P.

your despat
nes which c
ailway as
l by purch
urgent, nee

Jan. 1879,

I instructed P. A. to proceed with the order for
Bank upon number 26691

can I think it is well that the
and the...
railway which will...
the...

Vertical text on the left margin, possibly a date or reference number.

Small printed text at the bottom left corner, possibly a page or document number.

Kampala-Port Bell Line

C.A. should have copies of our tel. of 2567

& the draft should refer both to 40207

the proposed?

W.S.

12 Df. for comment
at once.

H. J. R.

12

Newspaper...
forward...
...
62557



Dear

I think we are perfectly safe in

the order but there is some

only £3000 apiece and it will

be better just to telegraph

unawed

Sent ^{at} 8/2 6/25

Your tel: of Jan 31 14 Am

remostaren

replied to my tel of Jan 25

If you prefer this course I will

and off tel accordingly

was 3/2

Yes - telegraph

at once

H. J. K.

3/11

